Muhammad Salim Raza

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: saleemraza6@yahoo.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Salim Raza is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Salim Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Malir, Malir

MSc in War & Stregtic Studies Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2005 - 2006
B.Sc (Hon) in Physics, math & war studies University of Balochistan , Pakistan	1992 - 1996
BSc in War studies Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1981 - 1983
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2021 - 2021
Comd Log A Psc , Psc	2017 - 2018
GOC-3AD Div SGD , SGD	2016 - 2017
DG, AAD Dte GHQ Rwp , GHQ Rwp	2014 - 2016
GOC-4AD-Div,	2011 - 2014